
 

Conquering Chaos, Creating Clarity 
 (Leader Notes) 

  
Week #3: Inviting God to Order Our Relationships  

 
Group Time 
 
Ice Breaker 
This past weekend, Pastor Dan talked about chaos in relationships. How has being in a 
small group helped to bring order into your relationships? 
 
Open in Prayer  
Dear Lord God, we love you and praise you for forgiving us. Thank you for your grace 
and mercy shown to us through the sacrifice of Jesus on the cross. Help us, God, to 
humble ourselves and show that same forgiveness, grace, mercy and love to others as 
we move out of chaos into hope and life in our relationships. Holy Spirit, we welcome 
you here to teach us, grow us and break strongholds in our lives. In Jesus’ precious 
name, amen. 
 
Worship 
If you’re looking for help with worship, head to https://vimeo.com/album/2977729 and 
choose a couple of the songs you find there. The password is wolsg. Worship is also 
available at the beginning of each teaching video on our YouTube channel at 
mywolgroup.com. 
 
Introduction  
Moving from chaos in our relationships into peace and our destiny begins with each of 
us individually. We must humble ourselves, giving forgiveness–even when it isn’t 
requested or deserved–and show grace and mercy, just as Jesus Christ did for us.  
 
Discussion Questions and Leader Notes  
1. Read Ephesians 4:32. a. Do you know anyone who stands out to you as especially 
kind? Share what their life looks like to give you that impression. b. What does being 
tender-hearted mean? c. Think about whether you are truly kind and tender-hearted. If 
you are comfortable, share in the group areas of success or struggle.  
 
Notes 
a. No notes 
 
b. Being tender-hearted suggests compassion. For many of us, it is relatively easy to 
think about being kind and tender-hearted, even forgiving others. Perhaps we even 
show kindness and forgiveness in our actions and words. But are we truly tender-
hearted? That requires a deeper look at the heart. While outwardly expressing kindness 
and forgiveness, we may still allow our feelings to dictate our thoughts. Perhaps we are 



acting out of duty, or silently judging people, possibly feeling superior or holding 
grudges inside. Being tender-hearted requires more from us–a whole new level of love. 
If we want to be tender-hearted, we need to follow Christ’s example and release our 
hearts to break for what would break God’s heart, which also requires real forgiveness, 
“just as God in Christ”1 forgave us. That level of compassion and forgiveness is 
precisely what God is calling us to do when he asks us to love others as ourselves.2  
 
c. No notes 
 
2. Read Matthew 5:23-24 and 6:15. Sometimes people will not forgive us even when 
we’ve apologized. According to these verses, are we justified in not forgiving them 
because they hold a grudge against us? Discuss.  

 
Notes 
It sure seems easier to be angry with someone who holds a grudge against us; but we 
are taught in these verses that before we lay our offering–our sacrifice in front of God–
we should go and be reconciled with that person who has a problem with us. While we 
cannot control their reaction to our efforts, we can and should forgive them for wounding 
us and thereafter, leave it up to God. Then with a clear conscience, we can go to God 
having done our part. Moreover, what Christian doesn’t want their heavenly father to 
forgive them? Jesus made it clear: to be forgiven, we must forgive. 
 
3. Forgiveness, though necessary, is sometimes easier said than done. a. Does your 
heart tell you that you haven’t forgiven even when your mouth says that you have? 
Share. b. Are you able to “let it go” when offended or wounded in a relationship, 
forgiving and “forgetting,” or do you operate out of a place of expectation, preparing to 
be wounded again and remembering the offense in your mind and/or aloud to others? 
Share. Read Proverbs 17:9. c. What is this verse telling us about the nature of 
forgiveness?  
 
Notes 
a-b. No notes 
 
c. Real forgiveness often does begin with the mouth, by speaking it, even when our 
hearts are not in on the forgiveness yet. It is clear from Proverbs 17 that to build 
relationship with people we must forgive and move forward. When we bring up past 
failures and hurts that we have already addressed, it damages the relationship.  
 
4. Read Proverbs 4:23. a. What does it mean to “guard your heart” and how is this 
verse related to forgiveness? Read Romans 8:2-6. b. According to Romans, how can 
our hearts change?  
 
  

                                                           
1 Ephesians 4:32. 
2 Mark 12:31. 



Notes 
a. Guarding your heart implies being conscientious about your soul, your center–the 
most important part of who you are. King David regularly and consciously evaluated his 
own heart, asking God to point out where he needed changing. He spent time with God 
in worship and prayer and as a result, God called him “a man after my [God’s] heart.”3 
When we follow David’s example of heart monitoring, our hearts will begin to take on 
God’s ability to love well and thereby forgive well.  
 
b. Romans says that we can learn to be tender-hearted by allowing the Holy Spirit to 
lead us, which in turn, draws us out of chaos into peace. We can’t do it on our own, and 
God doesn’t expect us to! In short, to avoid chaos in relationships, we need Holy Spirit-
led hearts regarding forgiveness and compassion. It is reasonable to expect to struggle 
with forgiveness, especially with people who don’t want forgiveness, who even dislike or 
hate us; but with the help of the Holy Spirit, when we keep our hearts centered on God, 
surrendering to him, glorifying him, we can become tender-hearted and live in God’s 
divine order instead of in the disorder that chaos brings. 
 
Prayer/Ministry  
Gather into smaller groups of 2 or 3 people.  
 
Leader: Remind everyone that we all experience chaos, but we are not alone. We have 
the Holy Spirit, one another, ministries, the church.  
 
Next, encourage each person to share in their smaller group the area of chaos where 
he or she feels the most challenged: in time, finances, relationships, or all three, and 
what steps they can take to seek after God’s heart.  
 
Ask the groups to pray over one another; specifically, that each person would invite the 
Holy Spirit to guide them and break any strongholds in their area of chaos.  
 
Each group can close in prayer on their own, or if everyone is done, the leader can 
close in prayer. 
 

Taking It Home 
 
Going Deeper 
Subscribe to our e-devotionals by texting “edevotional” to 67076; or go to 
wolgroups.com and click on the eDevotional button.  
 
Memory Verse  
Proverbs 4:23: “Above all else, guard your heart, for everything you do flows from it.”4 

 

                                                           
3 Acts 13:22. 
4 New International Version. 


